

From: Daniel McNeil

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: June 03, 2014

Subject: FCC File# 0495-EX-ST-2014

Message:

Locations:	Latitude:	Longitude:	Radius(km)
Huntington Beach, CA:	33-44-53N	118-02-14W	20
Lancaster, CA / Edwards AFB:	34-49-30N	117-49-22W	48
Victorville, CA:	34-35-16N	117-22-31W	48
St. Louis, MO:	38-45-03N	90-20-43W	32
St. Charles, MO:	38-55-35N	90-25-23W	32
Pacific, MO:	38-29-07N	90-43-56W	32
Warrenton, MO:	38-44-56N	91-06-54W	32
Fort Leonard Wood, MO:	37-44-30N	92-08-30W	32
Vandalia, IL:	38-59-30N	89-10-00W	32
Valmeyer, IL:	38-18-11N	90-18-16W	32

The purpose of this program is to conduct research and development on an experimental navigation aid radar. The radar will utilize a 30 Watt transmitter, a 20 dBi gain antenna, operating within the x band (10-12 GHz), with an occupied bandwidth up to 1.5 GHz. The testing will be conducted in Southern California, Missouri, and Illinois.

Stop Buzzer:	Jill Whealon	714-785-2357
	Mike Martin	714-896-3384
	Nick Schrodt	714-308-5368